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Khan, Faizan

From: CPP-antideg-comments
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Carroll, Zachary; McWilliams, Carrie; Khan, Faizan; Leamons, Bryan
Subject: FW: CPP and Antideg

  

From: Lynn Risser 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:54:33 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada) 
To: CPP-antideg-comments 
Subject: CPP and Antideg 

Dear DEQ:   
 
Please create effective and binding revisions to the Antidegradation Implementation Methodology.  We've had 
since 1987 to get this done.  The CPP needs a meaningful numeric assessment tool to proactively protect the 
rivers of Arkansas. 
 
Sincerely, 
Lynn Risser 
432 N. Assembly Drive 
Fayetteville, AR  72701 


